

#### EDUCATION

B.SC. (H) COMPUTER SCIENCE University of Delhi 2019-2022

#### SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Typography
- Logo Design
- Video Editing
- 2D Motion Graphics
- Branding
- User Interface Design
- User Experience Design
- User Research
- Wireframing
- Interaction Design & Prototyping
- Prompt Engineering
- Al Graphic Tools
- Project Management
- Social Media Handling

#### CONTACT

- CONTACT +91 8588027782
- **EMAIL ADDRESS** ks14082001@gmail.com
- **ADDRESS** I Floor, 4685, Shora Kothi, Paharganj, New Delhi - 110055

# KUNAL SAINI

UI UX DESIGNER

VISIT MY WEBSITE ->

### ABOUT ME

I'm a highly skilled and creative Graphic / UI UX Designer with a passion for crafting exceptional Digital Experiences. With my professional experience in the field, I've established myself as a reliable and innovative designer known for my meticulous attention to detail and ability to translate complex ideas into visually captivating and eye soothing designs.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### 2024-2024

#### UI/UX DESIGNER

May - Present

E-Global Soft Solutions / Delhi, India

Developing visually appealing designs and intuitive user interfaces, enhancing the overall user experience for clients in the IT industry.

#### 2022-2024 UI/UX DESIGNER

Dec - April

E-Global Soft Solutions / Delhi, India

Developing visually appealing designs and intuitive user interfaces, enhancing the overall user experience for clients in the IT industry.

#### 2021-2022

#### GRAPHIC DESIGNER / VIDEO EDITOR

Dec - Nov

Medblocks / Karnataka, India

Created the impactful multimedia content that communicated the company's innovative solutions in the Health IT industry.

## 2021-2021

#### VISUAL DESIGNER

Mar - Jun

Brandpipers / Maharashtra, India

Created compelling visual assets that aligned with the brand's vision, resulting in brand recognition in the market.

### 2020-2020

#### SOCIAL MEDIA DESIGNER

Mar - Oct

the\_techbook / Instagram Handle

Crafted visually captivating content & engaging graphics, driving increased user engagement & brand recognition in tech community.

# EXTRA / VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Contributed to the visual identity & creative projects of Graphic Designing Team of Techwhiz - IT Society of P.G.D.A.V. College, University Of Delhi for 1 Year (2020-2021 Session), receiving a certificate for design excellence.

# SOFTWARE SKILLS

Ps Photoshop

Ai Illustrator

Id Indesign

Ae After Effects

Pr Premiere Pro









